From: customer.services

Sent: 1 Oct 2019 13:32:40 +0100
To: Mills, Penelope
Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/19/1940/RM,Land Ne Haverhill, Wilsey Road,

Little Wratting - PM
Good afternoon
Please see the following.

Kind Regards,
Helen

Helen Stratton
Customer Services Team Leader
Customer Services & Transformation

Direct dial: 01638 719415

Email: helen.stratton@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 01 October 2019 12:14

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation - DC/19/1940/RM,Land Ne Haverhill, Wilsey Road, Little Wratting -
PM

|[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sir/Madam


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
http://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm

The reserved matters application is not foul or surface drainage related, therefore this is outside
our jurisdiction for comment.

Kind regards,
Kimberley

Pre-Development Team
Development Services

Anglian Water Services Limited

Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood,
Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT
Telephone: 0345 606 6087 option 1
www.anglianwater.co.uk

From: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk [mailto:planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 September 2019 14:19

To: Planning Liaison

Subject: Planning Consultation - DC/19/1940/RM,Land Ne Haverhill, Wilsey Road, Little
Wratting - PM

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE
YOU CLICK

Planning consultation Please see attached

3t sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk seoske sk sfeoske sk seosk sk seosk sk sk sk skoskoskeskoskok ThlS emaﬂ iS
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.


http://www.anglianwater.co.uk/
mailto:planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the

sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_



